STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 W Alder St = Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 ° (509) 575-2490

September 18, 2015

Tom Brooke

Welch Foods Inc.

P.O. Box 38
Grandview, WA 98930

Re:  Satisfaction of Agreed Order No. DE 4781 and No Further Action at the following

Site:
o Site Name: Welchs Kennewick / J Lieb Foods Inc
¢ Site Address: 10 E. Bruneau Avenue

¢ (Cleanup Site ID No.: 3710
e Facility/Site ID No.: 89931898

Dear Mr. Brooke:

Thank you for working with the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) on Welchs
Kennewick / J Lieb Foods Inc (Site). This letter provides written notification that the remedial
actions required by Agreed Order No. DE 4781 have been satisfactorily completed and that no
further remedial action is necessary to clean up contamination at the Site under the Model Toxics
Control Act (MTCA), Chapter 70.105D RCW. This letter also describes the removal of the Site
from Ecology’s Hazardous Sites List. The Order became effective on September 26, 2007.

Satisfaction of Order

Ecology has determined the requirements of the Order have been satisfied. Ecology made this
determination pursuant to Section [IX] (Satisfaction of Order).

The remedial actions required by the Order are specified in Section [VII] (Work to Be
Performed) and detailed in the Schedule for Work (Exhibit B). Welch Foods Inc. was required
to conduct a remedial investigation and feasibility study (RI/FS). After inspecting the Site and
reviewing the supporting documentation, Ecology has determined that the remedial actions
required by the Order have been satisfactorily completed:

No Further Action Determination

Ecology has determined that no further remedial action is necessary to clean up contamination at
the Site under MTCA. Ecology has also determined that no post-cleanup controls or monitoring
are necessary under MTCA.
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Delisting of the Site

Based on the no further action determination, Ecology proposed removing the Site from the
Hazardous Sites List (HSL). Ecology published notice of the proposal in the Site Register on
May 14, 2015 and provided a 30-day public comment period, from May 11, 2015 to June 10,
2015. No comments were received. After review and consideration of the comments, Ecology
removed the Site from the HSL on June 11, 2015. The removal will be reflected in the next
publication of the HSL in the Site Register.

Thank You

Thank you for cleaning up the Site. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact Ecology’s cleanup project manager at (509) 454-7835 and matthew.durkee(@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

it Breesnof

Valerie Bound
Section Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program

cc: Matthew Durkee, Ecology Toxics Cleanup Program
Amber Harris, Ecology Toxics Cleanup Program (4 COPIES)
Dana Ertel, PBS Engineering + Environmental Inc.
Jim Lieb, J. Lieb Foods
Kit Jensen



